
Jackson County Department of Corrections 

MEMO 

 
 

 

To:  Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator 

CC:  Craig Mosher, John Konan 

Date:  07/03/2024 

From:  Deloris Wells- Deputy Director of Administration   

Subject: Precision Dynamics Sole Source 

 

 

The increasing numbers of admissions to JCDC necessitates purchasing more than $5,000 a year 

for “Clincher” identification wristbands and supportive equipment for Inmates. All of the 

inmates are required to wear wristbands at all times.   

 

 All the supportive equipment, PC programming, printer and laminators are set up for use with 

Precision Dynamic “Clincher” wristbands.  

 

Our annual estimated spending for clincher identification wristbands is $20,000.00. Please 

consider Precision Dynamics the sole source vendor for identification wristbands for the inmate 

population at the Jackson County Detention Center. 

 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

D. Wells 

 
Deloris Wells, Deputy Director of Administration 

Jackson County Sheriff’s Office, Detention Center 

1300 Cherry, Kansas City, Missouri, 64106 

Email: dwells@jacksongov.org 

Office: (816) 881-4210   

 

 


